



[image: ]

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
November 28, 2023
Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor)
Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)







Table Of Contents
Minutes October 2023	4
AGENDA	11
November 2023	11
CASE NO. 1 504 sOMERVILLE RoaD SE	13
case no. 2 1203 Sherman street se	14
LETTER	15
DIAGRAM	16
WARRANTY DEED	17
WARRANTY	18
case no. 3 2618 briar av sw	19
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY	20
DENIAL LETTER	21
CASE NO. 4 1809 BELTLINE RD SW	22
VARIANCE REQUEST	23
VARIANCE REQUEST	24
VARIANCE REQUEST	25
LETTER	26
LETTER	27
VARIANCE REQUEST	28
VARIANCE REQUEST	29
VARIANCE REQUEST	30
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS	31
SITE PLAN	32
VICINITY MAP	33
PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS	34
VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION PG 1	35
VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION PG.2	36
VARIANCE RESULTS IF APPROVED	37
case no. 5 1209 courtyard cir. sw	38
case no. 6 1626 runnymead av sw	39
PICTURE	40
PICTURE	41
PICTURE	42
PICTURE	43
PICTURE	44
PICTURE	45
PICTURE	46
PICTURE	47
PICTURE	48
SIGN PERMIT	49
LETTER	50
PICTURE	51
PICTURE	52
PICTURE	53
PICTURE	54
PICTURE	55
CASE NO. 7 2030 BELTLINE RD	56
PICTURE	57
PICTURE	58
PICTURE	59
SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION	60










































[bookmark: _Toc151099133]Minutes October 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT:	   	Delayne Dean, Mr. Brad Townson, Mr. Chester Ayers,
								
SUPERNUMERARIES:       Mr. Mike Maurer, Mr. Mark McCurry

COPIED TO:		   		Mr. George Allen     	

OTHERS PRESENT:	      Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney
								Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department
								Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
							      Mrs. Nancy Whiteside. Recorder					

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the first floor at City Hall.  

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll.

The minutes from the September 2023 meeting were approved.  Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve the minutes Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion carried.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Tressia Jones for a determination as allowed in Section 25-93 (b) and as defined in Article IV, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a Group Nighttime Care Facility operating. The property is located at 620 Pumpkin Dr. SW in a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.

Ms. Tressia Jones presented this case to the Board. Ms. Jones stated her name was Tressia Jones and her address was 620 Pumpkin Dr. SW. 

Ms. Jones stated she currently operates a daycare at her home and she would like to be able to operate the daycare with twelve children at a time and also be able to keep six children overnight.

Chair Dean, explained to Ms. Jones that this Board could not approve her to care for twelve children during the day because of the zoning where she lived.

Brad Townson explained to Ms. Jones the zoning for her address would allow for twelve children only after school hours and up to 7 p.m. 

Mr. Townson explained to Ms. Jones after 7 p.m., under the Group Daycare description, only six children were allowed, Ms. Jones stated she understood.

Chair Dean again explained the rules for a Group Daycare under the R-2 zoning, Ms. Jones understood.

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comments.

Chair Dean closed public comments and presented this case to the Board for its ruling.

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the vote. On a roll call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Barry Strong/ Saint Andrew Church for a 4.1 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10 (2) (c) (1) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to install a building located at 105 Memorial Dr. NW. The property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District.

Mr. Barry Strong presented this case to the Board. Mr. Strong stated he was representing Saint Andrew’s Church.

Mr. Strong stated that he and his wife, Demetri Strong, started a daycare center to help the youth in the community.

Mr. Strong stated as the daycare grew more space was needed and a modular building was purchased and placed on the property.

Mr. Strong stated the original daycare and the church sits approximately sixteen feet from the property line. 

Mr. Strong stated that the property next door was also owned by them and that is where the new modular building was placed and that it is sitting twenty-one feet further back from the road line than the church and the original daycare.

Mr. Strong stated that the requirement for placing the modular building was twenty-five feet back from the property line and the building was placed twenty-one feet leaving a four foot difference.

Mr. Strong stated that the church and the existing daycare is sixteen feet from the road.

Mr. Strong stated he was asking for permission to operate in order for the older children to have an activity center with a bigger room and making it easier bringing infants in and out of the building protecting them better from the elements.
Mr. Strong asked the Board to help, so children were able to participate in the programs.
Chair Dean asked Mr. Strong to sign the permit application, Mr. Strong signed.

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board.

Mr. Brad Townson verified that the new building is further away than what the existing building is, Mr. Strong agreed.

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public, there were no more comments.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told Mr. Strong that the signs that are located on the corner for the People’s Market, the daycare the signs on the building, the Lovelace Heating and Air none of the signs had permits and all of the signs are in violation.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told all of the signs which are located on the fence cannot be permitted because they are considered to be off premises signs and they all need to be removed.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told Mr. Strong that the sign on the building could stay on the building if a permit is purchased for the sign.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mr. Strong that the sign for the daycare could only be placed right in front of the daycare.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mr. Strong that there could not be any signs on the fence because there is not a building located there.

Mr. Strong stated he would remove the signs but that the signs had been there for about fifteen years without anyone bringing that violation to his attention.

Mr. Strong stated he would not do anything in violation toward the city if he is aware of it and if someone would have let him know this was a violation he would have corrected the problem.

There was further discussion between Mr. Sims and Mr. Strong about a few of the signs.

Mr. Strong stated he would take down all of the signs and thanked Mr. Sims.

There was no further comment from the Building Department.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comment.

Chair Dean closed public comments and presented this case to the Board for its ruling.

Mr. Mark McCurry motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mike Maury seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried
CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Trav-Ad- Signs for a 186 square foot variance from Section 25-77(e) (2) in order to install building signs consisting of two sets of 45 inch illuminated channel letters in order to be seen from the highway. The property is located at 23366 Bibb Garrett Rd, Tanner Al. 35761 in a M-1 Light Industrial Zoning District.

Mr. Ken Comer presented this case to the Board. 

Mr. Comer stated he worked for Trav-Ad Signs out of Huntsville.

Mr. Comer stated Trav-Ad has been contracted to install signs for Inline Electric on Bibb Garrett Rd.

Mr. Comer stated Inline Electric is leasing approximately 250 linear feet of warehouse space and the larger letters are needed to be seen from Interstate 65.

Mr. Comer stated there is not any adverse effects on visibility because of the distance from the Interstate 65.

Mr. Comer stated the allowance of 150 square feet would make the letters be a readable height from Interstate 65.

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board and the public, there were no comments.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Peyton Morris for a 26 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build an attached garage located at 213 Cherry St NE. The property is located in a R3-H Historical Single Family Residential Zoning District.

Mr. Peyton Morris with Morris General Contractors presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morris stated his name was Peyton Morris and his address is 5519 Indian Hills Rd. Mr. Morris stated he was representing Joseph and Alicia Ryan of 213 Cherry St. NE.

Mr. Morris stated a twenty-six foot rear yard setback was being requested in order to build an attached garage.
Mr. Morris stated that the previous owner had enclosed the original garage for additional living space resulting in there not being enough space to build another garage.

Chair Dean stated to Mr. Morris that approval from the Historical Board would be needed before any construction work could begin, Mr. Morrris understood.

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comments.

Mr. Mark McCurry motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townson seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Bruce Causey for Calhoun Community College for a 314 square foot area variance in order to install a new digital 23 foot by 18 foot sign. The property is located at 6250 US Highway 31, Tanner Al. The property is located in a I-D Institutional District.

Mr. Bruce Causey presented this case to the Board. Mr. Causey stated he was the Facility Director at Calhoun Community College (Calhoun).

Mr. Causey showed pictures of the sign that is currently located at Calhoun and described the dimensions of the sign and stated the current sign was not working and wanting to replace it with a larger sign.

Chair Dean asked Mr. Causey what the dimensions of the sign, including the existing brick base, would be with the new sign.

Mr. Causey stated the new sign would be approximately 330 square feet including both sides of the sign. 

Mr. Causey stated that including the bottom of the brick base the sign would be approximately 26 square feet.

Chair Dean, verified the new sign would not extend out any further than what is currently there at this time. Mr. Causey agreed.

Chair Dean verified just the screen size would be larger, Mr. Causey agreed.

Chair Dean verified the size needed was fifteen by twenty-two not the advertised size twenty-three by eighteen, Mr. Causey agreed.

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mark Mcurry seconded the vote. On a roll call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Champion of Decatur for a 11.5 foot setback variance from Section 25-77 (e) (3) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to move a pylon so traffic flow will not be impacted when coming off Highway 31 South. The property is located at 3831 Highway 31 South in a B-2 General Business District.

Mr. Nathan Tomberlin with the Civil Engineering Firm Pugh, Wright and McAnally, Inc. presented this case to the Board.

Mr. Tomberlin stated he was representing Champion of Decatur.

Mr. Tomberlin stated Champion of Decatur was asking for an eleven and a half by twelve foot setback variance for an existing sign that needs relocated due to a driveway realignment that was required by ALDOT (Alabama Department of Transportation).

Mr. Tomberlin explained that Champion of Decatur recently annexed into the city causing the signage to not meet the current ordinance.

Mr. Tomberlin stated the sign is being moved back as far as it can be moved without encroaching into the existing drive aisles and asphalt.

Mr. Tomberlin stated the same sign which is currently there will be used and a new footer will be added when the sign is moved.

Chair Dean verified the orientation of the sign.

Mr. Tomberlin stated the orientation of the sign would stay the same as originally designed making the sign more aesthetically pleasing.

Mr. Tomberlin stated with the flag facing outward the sign will be eighteen and a half feet from the right of way and currently the sign is approximately eleven feet from the right of way.

Chair Dean asked for question from the Board or the public, there were no comments.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments.

Mr. Chris Stone, Planning Department, had no comments.

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Maria Hernandez and Martin Gutierrez for a 10 foot lot width variance from Section 25-10.9 (2) (f) in order to create three new lots at 2314 and 2318 Spring Ave. SW. The properties are located in a R-2 Single Family Zoning District.

Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to dismiss this case when no one came forward present the case to the Board. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion passed.

New Business:

Motion was initiated by Brad Townson to cancel the December 26, 2023 meeting. Mr. Mark McCurry seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:22 p.m.

_________________________  
DeLayne Dean, Chair 

























[bookmark: _Toc151099134][bookmark: _Toc150926508][bookmark: _Toc142897974][bookmark: _Toc142897750]AGENDA 
[bookmark: _Toc151099135]November 2023

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions may be submitted via email at bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Stephen Graham for a 200 square foot area variance from Section 25-10.11 (2) (a) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a multifamily dwelling unit located at 504 Somerville Rd. Property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Stephen Graham for a 200 square foot area variance from Section 25-10.11 (2) (a) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a multifamily dwelling unit located at 1203 Sherman St. SE. Property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of an administration decision of Cortez Elliott as allowed in Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have a daycare located at 2618 Briar Av. SW. Property is located in a B-6 Business Office District.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Interplan, LLC for a 29 parking space variance from Section 25-16 of the Zoning Ordinance and a 9 foot setback variance from 25-12 and 25.21.1 (2) in order to install a canopy located at 1809 Beltline Road. Property is located B-4 Regional Shopping Business District.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of an administration decision of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-76 (p) in order to install a directional sign for Marriott Courtyard located at the corner of Old Moulton Rd and Courtyard Circle, this property is located at 1209 Courtyard Circle in a B-2 General Business District.

[bookmark: _GoBack]CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-77 (a) (3) in order to install a second attached sign on the Westmeade Baptist Church Building located at 1626 Runnymead Avenue. The property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Trav-Ad Signs from Section 25-73 (2) for an area variance for on premises directional signs as follows located at Westmeade Baptist Church Building located at 1626 Runnymead Avenue. The property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District.
· 26 square foot area variance to install 1 30 square foot directional sign.
· 8 square foot area variance to install 6 directional signs.

The property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal Two Capital Partners (C/O Zach Moore) for a 28 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-12 and 25.21.1 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to allow:

· The proposed building align with the Krispy Kreme building.
· Allow stacking of cars on lot 2 allowing access to the property from the rear of the property.

The property is located at 1646 Beltline Road SW in a M-1A Expressway Commercial Zoning District.

















[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099136]CASE NO. 1 504 sOMERVILLE RoaD SE
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099137]case no. 2 1203 Sherman street se
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099138]LETTER
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099139]DIAGRAM
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099140]WARRANTY DEED
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099141]WARRANTY
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099142]case no. 3 2618 briar av sw
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099143]CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099144]DENIAL LETTER
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099145]CASE NO. 4 1809 BELTLINE RD SW
[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc151099146]VARIANCE REQUEST
[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc151099147]VARIANCE REQUEST
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099148]VARIANCE REQUEST
[image: ]






[bookmark: _Toc151099149]LETTER
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099150]LETTER
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099151]VARIANCE REQUEST
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099152]VARIANCE REQUEST 
[image: ]


[bookmark: _Toc151099153]VARIANCE REQUEST
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099154]EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099155]SITE PLAN
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099156]VICINITY MAP
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099157]PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099158]VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION PG 1
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099159]VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION PG.2
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099160]VARIANCE RESULTS IF APPROVED



[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099161]case no. 5 1209 courtyard cir. sw
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099162]case no. 6 1626 runnymead av sw
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099163]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099164]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099165]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099166]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099167]PICTURE 
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099168]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099169]PICTURE
[image: ]























[bookmark: _Toc151099170]PICTURE
[image: ]























[bookmark: _Toc151099171]PICTURE
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099172]SIGN PERMIT
[image: ]



[bookmark: _Toc151099173]LETTER
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099174]PICTURE
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099175]PICTURE
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099176]PICTURE
[image: ]





[bookmark: _Toc151099177]PICTURE
[image: ]






[bookmark: _Toc151099178]PICTURE
[image: ]




[bookmark: _Toc151099179]CASE NO. 7 2030 BELTLINE RD
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099180]PICTURE
[image: ]



















[bookmark: _Toc151099181]PICTURE



[image: ]
















[bookmark: _Toc151099182]PICTURE
[image: ]

[bookmark: _Toc151099183]SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
1


12

image2.jpg
X

402 Lee StNE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: __S. Gralhaum Pm‘loed(@ﬁ Fra
MAILING ADDR: _P.0 - Doy 117
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Decaluc B 35604
PHONE: __ 29~ YUS-1957]

PROPERTY OWNER: _S . Grra oot "Propecties ELC
OWNER ADDR: P 0. (o 7]
CITY, STATE, 2IP: Do u A [ 35602 PHONE: 856 -44T-/35 7

357 ]
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 2343 < vy, fe /é//,ﬂzcﬁzl._ Al33540])
NATURE OF APPEAL:

O HOME OCCUPATION . SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
o USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

(@6 ( SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED
*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

o &z& d:!m{mzwf — B

. o v r fvxlcl_g_ {03 '\Kifm»w‘ or Coumere
M% _+_ Dwe ¥Qwamte
Applicant Name (print) S{p}'x_{) A If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: J'u.b
Signature W representative for the Zone. N\ T .
Representative Name (prnt) request both signatures Hearing Date H 9.9 93

Signature are required Approved Disapproved

Datc





image3.jpg
Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: <552 12 GrAN A

MAILING ADDR: P20 . (S X L=/ 7@
CITY, STATE, 2IP: D ecwiw v A Ssene.
PHONE: _ X5 -~ 5— /S5 7

PROPERTY OWNER: S&A/Z. (>t A ——

OWNERADDR: _ 0 & W/K/? e 2/
CITY, STATE, ZIP: DPCKHL(,_ ro, PHONE:R L 445+ 25 )

7).
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: %@W%jbgpfwm S A 3520

NATURE OF APPEAL:

O HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (C)  SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

@ OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (") DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**%x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Sgff raaree ) ) X005 L7 prea VA4 —

Applicant Name (print) ¢ gi/f/ﬁ é/z{—é_b If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:

Signature representative for the Zone

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date

Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date





image4.jpg
| purchased two lots on the corner of Somerville Road and Sherman Street. Both lots are zoned
multifamily. Neither are large enough to build a multifamily dwelling under the present sqft
requirements. 7000 sft one unit. 2000 sqft each additional unit. 9000 sqft is needed for a duplex
apartment building. These lots are 7000 sqft, each lacking 2000 sqft under the current guidelines. | can
re-survey and combine the lots which will give is a total of 14000 sqft. Enough to build four units under
the present sqft requirements. | would need a variance even after consolidation to build two separate
duplex townhouse structures on one lot.




image5.jpg
Shermar

SE

501

Somervilie Rd

50'

165

—— ]

50!





image6.jpg
This instrument was prepared by: Send tax notice to:
Ermest . Ball §. Graham Properties, LLC
117 Grant Street. Desalur, Alabama 35601 P.0. Box 17, Decatur, Alabama 35602

ALABAMA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF ALABAMA )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
MORGAN COUNTY )

Thatin consideralion of TEN Dollars ($10.00) to the undersigned grantor (whethier one or more),
in hand paid by the grantae herein, the receipt whereof is acknowledged, | cr we, WMcCRELESS
HOLDINGS, LLC, an Alabama Limited Liability Company (herein referred to as grantor, whether one or
more), grant, bargain, sell and convey unto S. GRAHAM PROPERTIES, LLC (herein referred to as
grantee, whether one or more), the following described real estate, situated in MORGAN County,
Alabama, to-wit:

THE NORTH ONE-HALF OF LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 46 DECATUR LAND IMPROVEMENT &
FURNACE COMPANY'S ADDITION NO. 3 TO DECATUR, ALABAMA AS SHOWN BY MAP OR
PLAT OF SAID ADDITION ON FILE AND OF RECORD IN MAP BOOK 1 AT PAGE 17 IN THE
OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE OF MORGAN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

SUBJECT TO ALL FASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, RIGHT OF WAY AND CURRENT AD
VALOREM TAXES.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD to the said grantes, its successors and assigns forever,

And | (we) do for myself (ourselves) and for my (our) successors ang assigns, covenant wilh the said
grantes, its successors and assigns, fhat i am (we are) lawfully seized in fee simple of said premises; that they
are free from all encumbrances, unless otherwise noted above; that | (we) have a good right to sell and convey
the same as aforesaid; that | (we) will and my {our) successors and assigns shall warrant and defend the same to
the said grantee, its successors and assigns forever, against the lawful claims of all persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said McCRELESS HOLDINGS, LLC, an Alabama Limited Liability
Company has caused these presents to be executed by Nickey F. McCreless, its MEMBER/MANASER, whs e
authorized to execuie this conveyarice, has herelo set its sigrature and seal, this 185 day of April, 2022.

McCRELESS HOLDINGS, LLC

By;ﬁai‘/ﬁ”i /E};fé ‘2. (Seal)

NICKEY F. MCCRELESS
Its MEMBER/MANAGER
STATE OF ALABAMA )
LLG ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MORGAN COUNTY )

I, Ernest W. Ball, a Notary Public in and for said Gounty, in said State, hereby certify that Nickey F.
MeCreless whoss name as MEMBER/MANAGER of McCRELESS HOLDINGS, LLC, an Alabama Limited Liability
Company s signed to the foregoing conveyanice, and who is known to me, acknowledged before me on this date,
that, being informed of the contents of the conveyance, he (she}, as such Member/Manager and with ful
authorily, executed the same voluntarily for and as the act of said Limited Liability Company.

Given under my hand and official seal this 18" day of April, 2022.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: 71 / 25/ 2023

Sy,





image7.jpg
111 rant Stee!, Decatir, Alabama 35601 3153 County Road 107, Bremen, Alabama 35033

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

STATE OF ALABAMA )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
MORGAN COUNTY )

That in consideration of ONE HUNDRED Dollars (8100.00) to the undersigned grantor (whether
one or more}, in hand paid by the grantes herein, the receipt whereof is acknowledged, | or we, JAMES
NICHOLAS, JR., an unmarried man (herein referred to as grantor, whether one or more), grant,
bargain, sell and convey unto STEPHEN D. GRAHAM (herein referred to as grantes, whether one or
more), the following described real estate, situated in MORGAN County, Alabama, to-wit:

THE S ¥: OF LOTS 1 AND 2 BLOCK 46, ADDITION 3 OF THE DECATUR LAND IMPROVEMENT
AND FURNACE COMPANY TO DECATUR, ALABAMA, AS SHOWN BY MAP OF RECORD
REPORTEDLY IN MAP BOOK 1 AT PAGE 17 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE OF
MORGAN COUNTY, ALABAMA,

SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, RIGHT OF WAYS AND CURRENT
AD VALOREM TAXES.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD to the said grantee, his, her or their heirs and assigns forever,

And | (we) do for myself (ourselves) and for my (our) heirs, executors, and administrators,
covenant with the said grantee, his/her/their heirs and assigns, that | am (we are) lawfully seized in fee
simple of sald premises; that they are free from all encumbrances, unless otherwise noted above; that |
(we) have a good right to sell and convey the same as aforesaid; that | (we) will and my (our) heirs,
executors and administrators shall warrant and defend the same to the said grantee, his, her or their
heirs and assigns forever, against the lawful claims of all persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | (we) have hereunto set my (aur) hand(s) and seals(s), this 4 day of August,

STATE OF ALABAMA )
GENERAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MORGAN COUNTY

I, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, hereby centify that JAMES
NICHOLAS, JR., whose name(s) is (are) signed to the foregoing conveyance and who is (are) known to me,
acknowledged before me on this date, that, being informed of the contents of the conveyance, he (she) (they)
executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

Given under my hand and official seaf this 4" day of August, 2022.

NOTARY
pusLIC

R L





image8.jpg
APPLICANT: __( 0O\1€7 Flliotr

MAILING ADDR: _L0Z0 SV fve, € K XE

CITY, STATE, IP: __(CCOoitur, AL 290

PHONE: T~ 2911609 | WS- Hil,-BR1S

PROPERTY OWNER: (1 y(@ RO WD

Board of Zoning Adjustment

OWNER ADDR: _ [ 7()7, ()FV(K\ hire D/» Xr

cImy, STATE, 2IP: _ (FCCutr M 2901 PHONE: 299X [S19

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: o £ /8 [34an [rye W

NATURE OF APPEAL:

(© HOME occupATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O sIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL @ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

(@ (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**x**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

&7 2onad for rediaold [l 00GCe  \oangy O OpA Q%wv@d

T QDT ' -

Applicant Name (print) (C)( \f )Z, ﬂ 110 “’ If applicant is using a Office Use Received By/-é

Signature /,nh M/ﬁN Zone ﬁ’&

EEIWIE |
qmsgbéﬁ:i!gﬂ}tLRSM Hearing Date lﬂ;lg, 28

’ 'ﬁrcm?’u (U | Approved Disapproved
bt
. By S S P M-

Representative Name pnm) ﬁ/lCX/l {/‘ Lob +
(Nf Vet~

Signature

Dute IU}/)





image9.jpg
@—> V- fots

APPLICATION TO RE-OCCUPY AN EXISTING BUILDING,
SPECIAL USE OR TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY

: Please Print Information
APPLICANT NAME: Coctel Blliodr, Mexs E\wow .
MAILING ADDRESS: \DZ20 s¥ KRve, DIt e
CITY, STATE AND ZIP OeCriuy, L 25001

. PHONE e - i - 2218 / UICXS dEﬂ@;QMU' Loy

PROPERTY OWNER NAME: QJQM\\ )
MAILING ADDRESS: (262 DeveOrhwe OF N
CITY, STATE AND ZIP, PHONE __(Prortar A 250

1. PROPERTY LOCATION, STREET ADDRESS: )@\% \QV\OY F(VC/ (\QW

2. NAME OF BUSINESS AS IT WILL APPEAR ON BUSINESS LICENSE:
Aonhevenerd Atades Y

3. DESCRIBE THE INTENDED USE OF THE BUILDING: \)( L\! e Comtey

4. This application also covers temporary occupancy and special use. WHAT ARE THE BEGINNING & ENDING DATES OF
SALE/EVENT?

5. Will there be any construction performed such as alterations, repairs, or renovations (in preparation for) to occupancy, and if so,
attach the appropriate permit application to this form? YES, APPLICATION ATTACHED @NO

6. Will there be any development to the property (to include building and/or parcel)? “Development” is defined as any man-made
change to improved or unimproved real estate, including, but not limited to, buildings or structures, mining, dredging, filling,
grading, paving, excavation, drilling operations, and storage of equipment or materials. YES NO

7. Will there be any SIGNS ERECTED/INSTALLED with the new occupancy and if so, attach a sign Qication t%s form.

DYES APPLICATION ATTACHED @‘NO D SIGN Contractor will obtain permit

8. Will you or any tenant be using or occupying any portion of this structure, space or area for civic, social, worship, recreation or
amusement (arcade or gaming type machine, billiards or other similar uses) that is subordinate and secondary to the use shown on
your business license or this certificate for which you are applying? N / ﬁ

I hereby certify that I have read and examined this application and warrant the truthfulness of the information provided. All provisions
of all laws and ordinances governing this type of use and occupancy will be compiled with whether specified herein or not. The
granting of a certificate of occupancy does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel any provisions of any federal, state or
local law regulating the use, occupancy, construction, and/or the performance of construction. The Certificate of Occupancy may be
revoked if any of the information provided is incorrect and/or was issued wrongfully.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 5 = PRINT NAME . -
Ll Clltonse: \0[25] 22 Corten Eltott_fEGS Ellcort
OFFICE USE ONLY:
REVIE D ATE FLOOD HAZARD OCCUPANCY TYPE
: /o7z§ B b4 ¥
L

. 4
i i o — 74





image10.jpg
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

Tom Polk
P O BOX 488
DECATUR, AL 35602
www.DecaturAlabamaUSA .com
256.341.4582  Fax: 256.341.4572
October 25, 2023
Cortez and Alexis Elliott
1030 5 Avenue Suite A SE
Decatur, AL 35601
lexisLw 1| il.cor
256-466-8878

RE: Certificate of Occupancy Application submitted October 25, 2023 for
2618 Briar Avenue SW Daycare Center

Hello:

Thank you for submitting the Certificate of Occupancy application referenced above. The subject
address is located in a B-6 (office district) zoning district. The uses allowed (and prohibited) in a
B-6 zoning district can be found here:

https:/library. municode.com/al/decatur/codes/code_of ordinances?nodeld=CO_CH25ZO_ARTI
INGE_S25-11BUDIRE

The proposed “Day Care” use is not permitted in this zoning district. Based upon Code of
Decatur Section 25-11, the above referenced Certificate of Occupancy Application is DENIED.

If you have any questions please call me at 256-341-4582.
Sincerely,

Tom Polk
Development Services Manager





image11.jpg
Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Interplan LLC
MAILING ADDR: 220 E Central Parkway, Suite 4000

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

PHONE: 407.645.5008

PROPERTY OWNER: Grimmer-Decatur LLC

OWNER ADDR: 200 Green Springs Hwy

CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Birmingham, AL PHONE:

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 1809 Beltline Rd. SW., Decatur, AL 35601

NATURE OF APPEAL:

(O HOME OccuPATION ® SETBACK VARIANCE (O iGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

¢ OTHER (XD SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**¥+*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

_Reference attached Variance Narrative.

Applicant Name (print) Interplan LLC - If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
2 i Digitally signed by Danielle

Signature _ Danielle Sheridan seican @@ e representative for the Zone

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date

Signature L are required Approved Disapproved

pue 10/23/2023




image12.jpg
rf |NTERPLAN 220E. Central Pkwy, Ste 4000

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

November 16, 2023

City of Decatur
Planning Department
402 Lee Street NE,
Decatur, AL 35601

Reference: Chick-fil-A #0795 Southwest Decatur
Interplan Number: 2022.0790
1809 Beltline Road SW, Decatur, AL 35601

To Whom It May Concern,

Chick-fil-A is proposing the remodel of an existing +3,921sf Chick-fil-A drive-thru restaurant to include the
demolition of the existing =124sf service yard for a +s473f building addition at the rear of the building to
accommodate a substantial kitchen upgrade, brand image remodel and a dual-lane drive-thru. While the
existing freestanding Face to Face (F2F) canopy and two (2) menu boards will remain at the ordering
points, anew Order Meal Delivery (OMD) canopy is proposed at the pick-up area where the drive-thru
window will be converted to a door, providing team members protection from the elements and the ability
to fulfill multiple orders at a time. These modifications, in combination with an upgraded, state of the art
kitchen, designed to get food out to the drive-thru faster will all work together to increase the efficiency of
the drive-thru, thus reducing traffic congestion and off-site stacking.

As part of the redevelopment, the following variance requests to the City of Decatur’s Zoning Ordinance
regulations will be required:

» Requesting relief from Chapter 25, Article 1. Sec. 25-16. Off-street Parking, due to not meeting the
minimum on-site required parking spaces. The City of Decatur requires a minimum of fifty-eight

(Sﬁ)ﬁérmg_saa&%
o Twenty-nine (29) parking spaces are proposed.

* Requestingrelief from Chapter 25, Article 1. Sec. 25-21.1 (2), due to the accessory OMD canopy
encroaching into the required sixty-foot (60°) front setback for Beltline Road.
o The canopy is encroaching into the sixty-foot (60’) setback by nine feet (9°).

Further justification for the variances and responses to specific conditions as per Sec. 7-30 of the City’s
code has been provided on the following pages as per specific criteria set forth by the City of Decatur.





image13.jpg
(# INTERPLAN

Chick-fil-A - Southwest Decatur, AL
November 16, 2023
Page 20f3

(1) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the building,
structure or service system involved and which are not applicable to others.

The special conditions and circumstances for this request is primarily due to the size of the existing
site and the increased demand driven by Chick-fil-A's exceptional service and quality. Chick-fil-A
continually observes long drive-thru lines during peak hours, resulting in the outgrowth of their
current sites. This requires reconfiguration to accommodate additional on-site stacking in order to
provide a safer and more efficient site for team members, customers and neighboring properties.
More demand has been seen at the drive-thru than for dining in, resulting in the shift in priority from
adequate parking to adequate drive-thru queueing. Failure to grant these variances will result in
less-than-optimal site circulation and little relief from traffic congestion. In addition, the lack of the
OMD canopy would result in team members being exposed to the elements, therefore not being
able to be outside to fulfill orders for an extended period of time.

(2) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action or inaction of
the applicant.

Other than Chick-fil-A’s exceptional service and quality, as previously mentioned which attracts a
higher demand of customers than most other fast-food restaurants, the hardship has not been
created by Chick-fil-A or any person having interest in the property. The site layout proposed is
similar to the existing layout with improvements to the number of cars able to be serviced in the
drive-thru lanes therefore optimizing the remaining parking onsite for customers and team
members. Due to the shape of the site and the existing building and access drives, the proposed
layout is the best configuration to provide for maximum drive-thru lane stacking.

(3) That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by the various technical codes to other buildings, structures or service systems.

The proposed open-air canopies will have little impact on surrounding properties due to the fact
that they are not fully enclosed structures. Passerby’s will still have direct views to the building
fagades.

(4) That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable
use of the building, structure or service system.

Every effort has been made by Chick-fil-A’s design team to reduce variations from code
requirements. Many iterations of this conceptual plan have been reviewed internally prior to landing
on the current plan which Chick-fil-A believes is the best layout for this specific location and will not
affect adjacent properties. A smaller canopy than what is prototypical is actually proposed on this
side of the building to minimize the setback encroachment while also preventing encroachment
into the adjacent gas pipeline easement.





image14.jpg
(¢ INTERPLAN

Chick-fil-A - Southwest Decatur, AL
November 16, 2023
Page 30f3

(5) That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
various technical codes and will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general
welfare.

The granting of the variances will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare
of the City of Decatur, and will not substantially impair the intent and purpose of the City's technical
codes. The new layout seeks to increase onsite stacking in the drive-thru lanes and therefore
reduce any offsite backup. The proposed canopies are an attractive and functional addition to the
Chick-fil-A restaurant and are not a detriment to the public. In fact, the proposed canopies have
become a critical element in current business operations. Chick-fil-A has found that during hot days
or inclement weather, team members can only be outside for short periods of time. The canopies
include fans and provide shade and protection from the elements for the team members, allowing
them to remain outside for longer periods in order to take and fulfill multiple orders at a time leading
to a safer working environment & a better guest experience.

Sincerely,
INTERPLAN LLC

Danielle Sheridan
Permit Lead

Ccc:

K.Lewis; T. Vu; S. Anderson; T. Reynolds; F. Reyes; IP File





image15.jpg
@ GRIMMER REALTY CO., INC.

October 19, 2023

RE: Chick-fil-a #795 SW Decatur
1809 Beltline Rd. SW
Decatur, AL 35601
Letter of Authorization

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this letter as authorization for Chick-fil-A, Inc., to act as agent in correspondence and
representation of all approval and permitting matters required for Chick-fil-A: Southwest Decatur at the
location referenced above. Once the plans for the proposed remodel have been approved and
constructed, this authorization will be considered null and void.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 205-290-2712.

Sincerely,

OdNM

Park Grimmer
Property Owner

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 19" day of October, 2023.

Notary Public
Cutlic 7 Boanbs

My Commission Expires:

/"/2}’/¢s3 €2/92/01 wox
1114
L i
1AL

200 GREEN SPRINGS HIGHWAY, GREEN SPRINGS SHOPPING CENTER, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35209-4906

205/290-2712 * FAX 2052902716
MEMBER INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OFF SHOPPING CENTERS

Seal





image16.jpg
ok ik

August 1, 2023

Reference: Chick-fil-A FSU #0795 — Southwest Decatur, AL
1809 Beltline Rd. SW, Decatur, AL 35601
Letter of Authorization

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this letter as authorization for Interplan LLC, to act as agent in
correspondence and representation of all approval and permitting matters required for
Chick-fil-A at the location referenced above.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 470.725.8012.

Sincerely,

Joseph Latimer

Director, Strategic Reinvestment
Chick-fil-A, Inc.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1st day of August, 2023.

Notary Public %\
74

R

My Commission Expires: O |21 |25

CHICK-FIL-A, INC » 5200 BUFFINGTON ROAD « ATLANTA, GA 30349




image17.jpg
r' lNTERPLAN 220 E. Central Pkwy, Ste 4000

Altamonte Springs, FL32701

October 23, 2023

City of Decatur
Planning Department
308 Cain Street NE,
Decatur, AL 35602

Reference: Chick-fil-A #0795 Southwest Decatur
Interplan Number: 2022.0790
1809 Beltline Road SW, Decatur, AL 35601

To Whom It May Concern,

Chick-fil-A is proposing the remodel of an existing +3,921sf Chick-fil-A drive-thru restaurant to include the
demolition of the existing +124sf service yard for a £s473f building addition at the rear of the building to
accommodate a substantial kitchen upgrade, brand image remodel and a dual-lane drive-thru. While the
existing freestanding Face to Face (F2F) canopy and two (2) menu boards will remain at the ordering
points, a new Order Meal Delivery (OMD) canopy is proposed at the pick-up area where the drive-thru
window will be converted to a door, providing team members protection from the elements and the ability
to fulfill multiple orders at a time. These modifications, in combination with an upgraded, state of the art
kitchen, designed to get food out to the drive-thru faster will all work together to increase the efficiency of
the drive-thru, thus reducing traffic congestion and off-site stacking.

As part of the redevelopment, the following variance requests to the City of Decatur’s Zoning Ordinance
regulations will be required:

« Requesting relief from Chapter 25, Article 1. Sec. 25-16. Off-street Parking, due to not meeting the
minimum on-site required parking spaces.

e Requesting relief from Chapter 25, Article 1. Sec. 25-21.1 (2), due to the accessory OMD canopy
encroaching into the required front setback for Beltline Road.

Further justification for the variances and responses to specific conditions as per Sec. 7-30 of the City’s
code has been provided on the following pages as per specific criteria set forth by the City of Decatur.





image18.jpg
(¢ INTERPLAN

Chick-fil-A - Southwest Decatur, AL
October 23, 2023
Page20of3

(1) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the building,
structure or service system involved and which are not applicable to others.

The special conditions and circumstances for this request is primarily due to the size of the existing
site and the increased demand driven by Chick-fil-A's exceptional service and quality. Chick-fil-A
continually observes long drive-thru lines during peak hours, resulting in the outgrowth of their
current sites. This requires reconfiguration to accommodate additional on-site stacking in order to
provide a safer and more efficient site for team members, customers and neighboring properties.
More demand has been seen at the drive-thru than for dining in, resulting in the shift in priority from
adequate parking to adequate drive-thru queueing. Failure to grant these variances will result in
less-than-optimal site circulation and little relief from traffic congestion. In addition, the lack of the
OMD canopy would result in team members being exposed to the elements, therefore not being
able to be outside to fulfill orders for an extended period of time.

(2) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action or inaction of
the applicant.

Other than Chick-fil-A's exceptional service and quality, as previously mentioned which attracts a
higher demand of customers than most other fast-food restaurants, the hardship has not been
created by Chick-fil-A or any person having interest in the property. The site layout proposed is
similar to the existing layout with improvements to the number of cars able to be serviced in the
drive-thru lanes therefore optimizing the remaining parking onsite for customers and team
members. Due to the shape of the site and the existing building and access drives, the proposed
layout is the best configuration to provide for maximum drive-thru lane stacking.

(3) That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by the various technical codes to other buildings, structures or service systems.

The proposed open-air canopies will have little impact on surrounding properties due to the fact
that they are not fully enclosed structures. Passerby’s will still have direct views to the building
fagcades.

(4) That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable
use of the building, structure or service system.

Every effort has been made by Chick-fil-A’s design team to reduce variations from code
requirements. Many iterations of this conceptual plan have been reviewed internally prior to landing
on the current plan which Chick-fil-A believes is the best layout for this specific location and will not
affect adjacent properties. A smaller canopy than what is prototypical is actually proposed on this
side of the building to minimize the setback encroachment while also preventing encroachment
into the adjacent gas pipeline easement.





image19.jpg
(# INTERPLAN

Chick-fil-A - Southwest Decatur, AL
October 23, 2023
Page 30of3

(5) That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
various technical codes and will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general
welfare.

The granting of the variances will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare
of the City of Decatur, and will not substantially impair the intent and purpose of the City's technical
codes. The new layout seeks to increase onsite stacking in the drive-thru lanes and therefore
reduce any offsite backup. The proposed canopies are an attractive and functional addition to the
Chick-fil-A restaurant and are not a detriment to the public. In fact, the proposed canopies have
become a critical element in current business operations. Chick-fil-A has found that during hot days
or inclement weather, team members can only be outside for short periods of time. The canopies
include fans and provide shade and protection from the elements for the team members, allowing
them to remain outside for longer periods in order to take and fulfill multiple orders at a time leading
to a safer working environment & a better guest experience.

Sincerely,
INTERPLANLLC
Danielle Sheridan
Permit Lead

ce: K. Lewis; T. Vu; S. Anderson; T. Reynolds; F. Reyes; IP File




image20.jpg
* This location is an existing operational
restaurant.

* At the drive-thru, the site currently
utilizes a dual stacking lane with two
ordering points, two ordering points
and a single fulfilment lane at the pick
up window.

 Site is heavily congested during peak
hours.





image21.jpg
SITE PLAN

ot AR EIA
0 5 0
AR B YANA L

AT
24

AT Y,
EX TR
TR,





image22.jpg
VICINITY MAP ~

o

v A~

Project Site
Existing Chick-fil-A s





image23.jpg
PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS

* New Dual-Lane Drive-Thru with Multi-lane Fulfillment
Lanes.

* Isolated Drive-Thru provides added protection to
both Team Members and Customers.

* Installation of Order Meal Delivery (OMD) Canopy
over the Pick-up Window.

* Protects Team Members from the elements.

* Canopy system greatly helps to expedite cars
through the drive-thru as it allows for multiple
meals delivered simultaneously.

.oy

v;} \eo

3

/{'\v—
ZNew Dual-Lane

Fulfillment




image24.jpg
VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION

That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the building, structure or service system involved and which are
not applicable to others:

The special conditions and circumstances for this request is primarily due to the size of the existing site and the increased demand
driven by Chick-fil-A’s exceptional service and quality. Chick-fil-A continually observes long drive-thru lines during peak hours, resulting in
the outgrowth of their current sites. This requires reconfiguration to accommodate additional on-site stacking in order to provide a safer
and more efficient site for team members, customers and neighboring properties. More demand has been seen at the drive-thru than
for dining in, resulting in the shift in priority from adequate parking to adequate drive-thru queueing. Failure to grant these variances
will result in less-than-optimal site circulation and little relief from traffic congestion. In addition, the lack of the OMD canopy would
result in team members being exposed to the elements, therefore not being able to be outside to fulfill orders for an extended period of
time.

That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the action or inaction of the applicant:
The hardship has not been created by Chick-fil-A or any person having interest in the property. The layout proposed is similar to the
existing layout with improvements to the number of cars able to be serviced in the drive-thru lanes therefore optimizing the remaining

parking onsite for customers and team members.

That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the various technical
codes to other buildings, structures or service systems:

The proposed open-air canopies will have little impact on surrounding properties due to the fact that they are not fully enclosed
structures. Passerby’s will still have direct views to the building fagades.





image25.jpg
VARIANCE JUSTIFICATION

That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of the building, structure or service
system:

Every effort has been made by Chick-fil-A’s design team to reduce variations from code requirements. Many iterations of this conceptual
plan have been reviewed internally prior to landing on the current plan which Chick-fil-A believes is the best layout for this specific
location and will not affect adjacent properties. A smaller canopy than what is prototypical is actually proposed on this side of the
building to minimize the setback encroachment while also preventing encroachment into the adjacent gas pipeline easement.

That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the various technical codes and will not be
detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare:

The granting of the variances will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of the City of Decatur, and will not
substantially impair the intent and purpose of the City’s technical codes. The new layout seeks to increase onsite stacking in the drive-
thru lanes and therefore reduce any offsite backup. The proposed canopies are an attractive and functional addition to the Chick-fil-A
restaurant and are not a detriment to the public. In fact, the proposed canopies have become a critical element in current business
operations. Chick-fil-A has found that during hot days or inclement weather, team members can only be outside for short periods of
time. The canopies include fans and provide shade and protection from the elements for the team members, allowing them to remain
outside for longer periods in order to take and fulfill multiple orders at a time leading to a safer working environment & a better guest
experience.





image26.jpeg
RESULT OF VARIANCE APPROVAL

Variance Approval would:

Allow Chick-Fil-A to stack and serve more
than twice the amount of vehicles on site.

Provide canopies for Customer and Team
Member Safety.

Reduce Customer Drive-Thru wait times.

Reduce off-site stacking onto adjacent
properties and Turner Hill Road.





image27.jpg
@) Ty 28003 @4 r2pm:

402 Lee St NE l‘ﬂowr
APPLICANT: ZRAV-AD S/GAlS
MAILINGADDR: __ 58 SHietps Rp

CITY, STATE, ZIP: %/UM’SV/(.(EI Az 358//
PHONE: _ 256-536L-Y232 |

Board of Zoning Adjustment

PROPERTY OWNER: _/77/2/ 1077 /ot areD  Bolllne froprcties, e
OWNERADDR: _ /07 Loy T V4D RLLE

CITY, STATE, 2IP. ZECHTUR, A7 2542/ PHONE:
297' Lp“r+yufd (M,

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL:  D/lecriolNA-¢ goon'd SN

NATURE OF APPEAL:
(O HomE occupaTion ) SETBACK VARIANCE @ SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL o APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

O otHer (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED ®/onwmcs FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***>*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

ON2ES Y 18" x Sty /ZFS‘ 5
e (1) 4 7711»*L EZY 7 7/-&‘

z EZ/M s Tupe d Hotel / Ladn q',mg; o ,' i
éeg . Zédﬁ‘ Jire ﬁézzf“ @q
— e s .zé‘”%?{:!—” 5" .

Applicant Name (pn-: f é f% ff% S'/é'&f If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
Signature representative for the Zone

Cae® @
Representative Name (print) m/ 'S request both signatures Hearing Date__//, @‘}
Signature - s are required Approved Disapproved
Dae __[0//L/Z>?





image28.jpg
APPLICANT: __ 724 A2 S/gw'S

/
MAILINGADDR: ___ 57 SR22s A
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Hrw TSVILLE, Ao KT

PHONE: 280 -$3L . £23

PROPERTY OWNER: _ AL 57/ DE 7/ 7757 (ke
OWNERADDR: __ /626 [un/a Yyt d= /=50
CITY, STATE, 2P: _ 0/ 7ue, AL 60/ PHONE: 25E-54S- 9507

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: /42 & Lien sV UENDE A E S

NATURE OF APPEAL:
O Home occupation QO semackvamiance @ sien vAmANCE
(O UsE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

o (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED @mmmvmanm

***3*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****
DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

RE Ve onatl). Lius %Dceé?ﬁ{ L3 Fhcousld Oy (7)

LITACHED _T1gd) [ [Hriatcsy CFFreey Aaln T2 (bukcs/

Woud LreE 7o LY 2 L HE7mEDE i/abé‘/vz“s)
/ o (.1 7

Applicant Neme (prit)___ IDEN) T INLEY If applicant is using s Offfice Use Received By:
Signature @{r’("/\ & representative for the Zone
et / 7z
Represeatative Name (psien)__/CC0/ (OmEP2— request both signatures Hearing Date
Sigatwre ___ =7 , &e—— are required Approved Disapproved

owe__11/& 2023 _





image29.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION
| 312" | .
I I EXISTING
*WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH
3‘#” ri'é%#s‘?géﬁ?o 1 LETTERSET, REPLACE WITH M suack L e Sales Rop.: KC (] approves A
(1) 1/2" T FCO ALUMINUM LETTERSETS PAINTED BLACK artist: |G

) approved as corrected
STUD MOUNT FLUSH TO EXISTING BUILDING FACADE. Date:1012012023 O erne s rentms - JBANY) SIS

This drawing is exclusive pmm«yafrnmsumndmnmemmmMumwmmmmmm.mmmamwmmmwwormmngcom.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical resuits, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. P.monmlomnmwwaqmucmwmmmmum-hmmmmmummummmmmnmnmmna
arvypmtmcomslnywrﬁh.nmplnum'musHmmhmhmmmumnwnm'mmmmmwmmm.





image30.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH
PRODUCTION

|

i 85.591" 1 EXISTING
1 WESTMEADE
©
N
s[ BAPTIST CHURCH
e OPTION 1
ALUMINUM LETTERSETS
QTY: (2) 1/2" T FCO ALUMINUM LETTERSETS PAINTED BLACK M siack L Sates Rop.: KC (] aporows &
STUD MOUNT FLUSH TO EXISTING BUILDING FACADE. artise: |G

[ Approved as corrected
D860:10120/2023 T aevee st somemmn . ANV SIS

AStgn Of A Good Business...Is A Good Sign

This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched





image31.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION

| 121" |

T WESTMEADE KIDS o

EXISTING

e CENTER

CENTER

ALUMINUM LETTERSETS 3] sf [JoF
QTY: (3) 1/2" T FCO ALUMINUM LETTERSETS PAINTED BLACK W sLack Salos Rep.: KC [ approves
STUD MOUNT FLUSH TO EXISTING BUILDING FACADE. Artist: | G ) approved as corrected mﬂ[’/z HU %ﬂc@
Dater10/20/2023 U1 rovise ana mesubmie e 0 0 i
This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK p

rocess values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image32.jpg
100027.2 ADE BAF A
PRODUCTION

} I i P41 - |
XVA' WESTMEADE
BAPTIST CHURCH

@ ' WORSHIP CENTER

© | VISITOR PARKING

=
El ©  WESTMEADE KIDS
CHURCH OFFICE
WESTMEADE STUDENTS
FRONT BACK
PAINT TO MATCH PMS 421
L Iz |
o 2 1l
— HE
{ 0 O
(QTY 2) 6" X 6" X 3/8"T ALUM PLATES AT EACH END WITH (2) HOLES DRILLED FOR %" X
4" CONCRETE ANCHORS TO BE USED FOR MOUNTING.

Qty: (1) SINGLE SIDED NON-ILLUMINATED MONUMENT SIGN.
WORSHIP CENTER. PMs 421 || WHITE e R 0:10/20/2023 [ Reviee and Resubmie e CEiC 0 K ont i
msdrmmlscxduslvnpropertyoﬂrmdSlmunqumbemdodov«,coﬂoduundbympnrues.Ouvptmnmwm“ﬂm‘nmbmmmmmauworpmsmwon
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
fwammsop«caor.Pmtonacommmmubyaqmcmwsmmmmhmmmmm.Mmummmmmmmmnmhmmma
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image33.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION
EXISTING
48" , S 48" 1
| l I
Ty MWusreee | Q) wesrenoe
BAPTIST CHURCH { §‘ BAPTIST CHURCH
| %o WESTMEADE KIDS
< ‘} TED IN RUNNYMEAD AVE FACILITY. |
| ®© | CHURCH OFFICE 1
E @ | WESTMEADE STUDENTS a ) wesmreroe
© 7
o
4
LIS :
POST & PANEL [ pms 7542 [l Pms 424 [ sF [BloF
Qty: (1) DOUBLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2 ALUMINUM POSTS Sates Rep.: KC [ approvea
PAINTED PMS 421. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST & SECOND  [| PMs 7534 [l PMs 7530 artist: |G O ot ss cormces GrmL 17 SIS
SURFACE. 6" ABOVE GROUND . PMS 421 |:| WHITE Date:10/20/2023 0 reviee and Resusmic i

A Sign Of A Good Business...Is A Good Sign
This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image34.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION
48" " 48"
i 1 A i
TT]  ywmrss
o~ P R
i\f‘ :(% m:mnnmmmm

& | CHURCH OFFICE
& | WESTMEADE STUDENTS

6" |

>
CENTER
i v
POST & PANEL PMS 7 PMs424  [BsF [JoF
Qty: (1) DOUBLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2" ALUMINUM POSTS 2] =2 ll = Sales Rop.: KC [ approved
PAINTED PMS 421. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST [ pms 7534 [l pmis 7530 Arthot: |G [ pproved as correctes TIATHD SIS
SURFACE. 6" ABOVE GROUND . PMS 421 D WHITE Dato:10/20/2023 [ mevise and mosaomie 1 L1517T prsivid

This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image35.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

_
EXISTING

A

RAATESTONS]

A Sign Of A Good Business...Is A Good Sign

PRODUCTION
| 48" | I%' | 48" |
[ T [ 1
TTT \ g Mywesene |
| | AY ewvist crrcs |
|
- R &
: | 1 D 0 D
o ™
<+ LOCATED IN RUNNYMEAD AVE FACILITY LOCATED IN RUNNYMEAD AVE FACILITY
| & || CHURCH OFFICE @ | CHURCH OFFICE
L@ WESTMEADE STUDENTS WESTMEADE STUDENTS
[ |
o
10"
POST & PANEL pms 7542 [l PMs 424 [ sk [FloF
Qty: (1) DOUBLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2" ALUMINUM POSTS . - Sales Rep.: KC [ approvea
PAINTED PMS 421. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST & PMS 7534 . PMS 7530 Artist: |G B Aewins Cormeaitinr
SECOND SURFACE. 6" ABOVE GROUND . PMS 421 D WHITE Date:10/20/2023 [ Revise and Resusmit
This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate o color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image36.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION

48" |

| = 1 f

e WWhikers
@ | WORSHIP CENTER & | WORSHIP CENTER
. | © | WESTMEADE KIDS & | WESTMEADE KIDS
N o
< LOCATED IN RUNNYMEAD AVE FACILITY K"V' gXETS};TTPgECP?E
& | CHURCH OFFICE -] CHURCH OFFICE & ) i
@ | WESTMEADE STUDENTS © | WESTMEADE STUDENTS @ | WORSHIP CENTER
E;_ & WESTMEADE KIDS
>
10" 10" 10" 10” 10"
POST&PANEL . pus 7542 [l Pms 424 SF [ZOF 2
“Qty: (1) DOUBLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2" ALUMINUM POSTS B - W. ¢ o Sales Rep.: KC [ approved
PAINTED PMS 421. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST & SECOND [ pws 7534 [ Pws 7530 G e C) Arwrertas cormota TIR/ITL /D) IR
SURFACE. 6” ABOVE GROUND I Pvs 421 [ | wHiITE Date:10/20/2023 [ Reviee ama mosupmie s/ Tl SIS

This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
)\ - Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
“ for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
*" any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image37.jpg
l Sign Permit

270 g T7enlE M Sv Dbt 7o
TR > Szn/s A/?;?%"%e Brrensr Cwecs

e $8 ShRps 4> Qgﬁ%ay,d¢¥d§_“m
VN by rives, fo 3B 2y g oo 293

Company Name: 5 Owner Contractor Yes No
ESTMELIE (107757 (orirtiey @™ 0
FevERriRarerex Attached and Detached signs are separste permits but this form can be nsed for both***#+#wewenna

Job Site Address:

Applicant Name;

Address:

Application to (circle) Chugel?neu)h{menuu Altering

1. ATTACHED SIGN ;m(mﬂmtm@m/ﬁml Marquee Awning Projecting

2. Number of signs: sign type requires DRA approval in B-5)

3. List total square footage of each sign and dimensions: Total Square Footage of all signs:

[y B 294 4. Height of building that signage is or will be : é@é/ ; k/;??

220"y BV 2 24 s.mmmew-mm;:%.‘ o’

3. 2y Ge=708 G.thmmullhurhougeofhlldhg s A s

) - 7. Distance Marquee or Awning will extend from wall face: .

LT a.nwepmt.rAw-ubmnbwunw(ﬁjﬁ): (s

6:~/ X/2/ & 9.wmmh;punwmypedpr(drue)y .
Project Cost =

1. DETACHED SIGN TYPES (circle all that apply): Business Cel@@
2. Number of signs '

S.Lhtllldululuulomhudmme:

Total sign height: __ Total Square F : __Setback from property lines: Distance from other on lot:

L. &/ o X —£0 7

L for (75 Z/u5 ) Boff ~ /257 V7155 T7200G 1.7 o5
4.

S.

4.

T herby certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All the provisions of laws and
ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with whether specified herein or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to

give authority to violate or rovisjons of any other state o regulating construction or the performance of construction.
Signature of Applicant: % Date /7, Permit #
Initials

Chapter 25 Article Il of the Codc of Decatur





image38.jpg
Westmeade Baptist Church
Sign Variance Request

The following pictures show the location of the proposed directional signage around Westmeade Baptist
Church with the vantage point being from the nearest road front.

The pictures were not taken with any zoom, in or out, as to change the perspective of distance from the road
to the sign.

The sign locations are indicated by a red square. These squares are not in perfect proportion but are very close
to how they will be perceived from the road.





image39.jpg
g





image40.jpg




image41.jpg




image42.jpg




image43.jpg
ot





image44.jpg
APPLICANT: 7 R4 - 7> fxgyr

MAILING ADDR: sE SRS D
CITY, STATE, ZIP: éfw?‘;y/ug’;j de 587
PHONE: 252 $3¢- #2732

PROPERTY OWNER: _A /(=5 7ol DE 3177757 M
OWNERADDR: 2030 R 72mE AD 1o
CITY, STATE, 21p: _ 22/ 71l AL T80/ PHONE: 252-S65~F707

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 2030 Arc7z,4/6 D 5/

NATURE OF APPEAL:
O Home occuraTiON O sereacxvamance @/selvuwn
(O st PERMITTED ON APPEAL (O ArPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

Qo (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (7 DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED
##%2*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****
mummmMmemmmlnmvmnmruuuaw TYPE OF BUSINESS)

724 CHuflys (76D 5o T35 Dytecrind JRAPrre %ﬁ’m&a—% 70/ bdkz
LoCA770MS O (AmPus - J2rEY )‘716& 4

LI TniAr (0575 A/ELS A/ E Ge lsp7ns 15 Fn
7,2:-&%/{/,91//34//7’5) 7244/4/4‘/%/ e Db 7T SRESEN T (S

Mﬁ% 72/6/?’440(4//%/6‘6 23 £ 5r per g//g_,.g é%&‘-}{ﬁb JRE
(s £3 Foxn-g fo2- 4 Tar 47 foR 5~ -/ ELb D 27~

Applicant Name (print) Ben’ Lin Lin ey If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
Signature ’K“ﬂ‘:ﬁ—j representative for the Zone
Representive Naog i) =/ (onl— request both signstures Hearing Date
Sigmature B are required Approved Disspproved





image45.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION

| 128.5" | | 175" \

J € CHURCH OFFICE 4= WESTMEADE STUDENTS >
o 1626 RUNNYMEAD AVE

ALUMINUM LETTERSETS B sF [CIoF
QTY: (3) 1/2" T FCO ALUMINUM LETTERSETS PAINTED BLACK. M sLack Sales Rep.: KC (] approved
QTY: (1) 1/2" T FCO ALUMINUM LOGO PAINTED BLACK. Aen s O3 doproved s cormstod /I 1/7) GANE

STUD MOUNT FLUSH TO EXISTING BUILDING FACADE. Date:10/20/2023 [ Revise and Resubmit 4949 OF A Good Buskiss. .6 A Good Sig»

This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed o-er, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image46.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION
EXISTING
| 48" | i | 48" |
[ | H [ |
= | ©
g ™
|
W
STUDENTS
>
10" 10" 10" 10" 10"
POST & PANEL [ pus 7542 [l PMs 424 [3sF [JoF
Qty: (1) SINGLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2" ALUMINUM POSTS - Sales Rep.: KC [ approved
PAINTED BLACK. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST SURFACE. . PMS 7534 . PMS 7530 Artist: | G ] Aanproved as Correcton ZMM m
5" ABOVE GROUND Elevsaz1 | | WHITE Date:10/20/2023 [ Revise and mesusmie Lo T CHEULY
This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image47.jpg
WESTMEADE BAPTIST CHURCH

PRODUCTION

EXISTING

. 48" | g 48" |

VI, WESTMEADE

@ | CHURCH OFFICE
| @ | FELLOWSHIP HALL & GYM
| @ | WESTMEADE STUDENTS

36"

42"

LOCATED IN BELTLINE ROAD FACITY

@ | WORSHIP CENTER
@ | WESTMEADE KIDS

19"

POST & PANEL PMS 7542 PMS 424 3] sF [JoF

Qty: (1) DOUBLE SIDED SQUARE END, 2" X 2" ALUMINUM POSTS = B Sales Rep.: KC [ approved

PAINTED PMS 421. DIGITAL GRAPHICS APPLIED TO FIRST . PMS 7534 . PMS 7530 Artist: |G [] approved as corrected TR0 SIS
6" ABOVE GROUND [ pms 421 [ | wHiTE Date:10/20/2023 [ Revise and mesubmie /o oot Sin

This drawing is exclusive property of Trav-ad Signs and may not be handed over, copied or used by third parties. Our printers are color profiled and adjusted as needed to ensure excellent color output or pleasing color.
Color does vary from your screen to print, as well as with different materials and output devices. To ensure accurate or color critical results, a press proof can be ordered for a fee of $75. Pantone colors can be matched
for a fee of $50 per color. Pantone colors are matched by adjusting CMYK process values within the file to produce the closest match possible. Please refer to color matching section located above to see if we have found
any pantone colors in your file, if so please inform us if you would like us to match these colors or not. If your job requires critical colors please inform our service representative.





image48.jpg
Sign Permit _]

Applicant Name: /éZé /é/’/w//hf : ZF/X/E %%//g ﬂ 77(;9/

” /7" Mﬂ/\/y /V‘é—Pe“Y /%”/7)’/ 4’/{,{6‘/

:Idt:r:::te zf/ %/"9/24 /b :::e“ “/5271/ ’dc/-fgn S.con—
_ %"/_J///%C’ /L 755/ Pl - C DB

Company Name: 77,&)7?5 %4775__ 4&2223""3“0' Yes E/ No D

FEEERRLRERLRL Attached and Detached signs are separate permits but this form can be used for both***#****#eanax

Application to (dr@ Change Faces ~ Maintenance  Altering

Job Site Address:

1. ATTACHED SIGN TYPES (crcl all that applyf: Wall_Roof Marquee Awning Projecting

2. Number of signs: type requires DRA approval in B-5)
3. List total square footage of each sign and dimensions: Total Square Footage of all signs: f?

List all signs that are to remain and new signage:

;. 27 x 27 //);‘;5 tmhtoﬂ:‘.nﬂdhgwm mtuwmmh hed: 707
. 7/ 7/ . nce s exte! a 3 .
3, = /{;//}Zb@ ,Oi/( 6. List the total linear footage of bullding frontage: _ » 72 .
3 /ﬂ;{ //,'é' ) 7. Distance Marquee or Awning will extend from wall face: 4& s
Yas 8. Have plans for Awning been submitted to Build @iréle): yes (g
:' 9.Willtl|hﬂgnbeanLEDtypellp7(drde)ye@)WL

Project Cost P/%‘O =

1. DETACHED SIGN 'ES (circle all that apply): Business Centef_Single busi| nal_JBillboard
2. Number of signs 2

3. List all signs that are to remain and new signage:
Total sign height: __ Total Squarg Footage: _ Setback from property lines: _Distance from other on lot:
7

L % (2 P Z20/ 4 P
2. A2 2 A 2o+ P! = DRuYED O /W/rﬁ/[f)
3;
4.
S.
4. List the total road frontage (in feet) that the signs are or will be located.
I A 7 |12 i A-Z¥O7 % — [a. — |
5. Will this be a LED, ? (circle) yes mo
Project Cost /? % =
* N
D W AND AL D SIGN: T AN ENGINEERED D G DETAIL OR PROOF OF

I herby certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. All the provisions of laws and

ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with whether specified herein or not. The granting of a permit does not presume to

give authority to violate or proyisions of any other state or | ulh/quhﬂng construction or the performance of construction.
Signature of Applicant:( Date / / 2@ ;1 Permit #
Initials

Chapter 25 Articlc ITI of the Code of Decatur




image1.png




